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Diamond Williams 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 
Attachments: May 201 1 Monthly Fuel Filing.pdf 

I_^ 

Monday, June 20,201 1 3:38 PM 

Gulf Power Company's May 201 1 Fuel Filing 

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.623 1 
sd rite no @ sou t he rnco .com 

6. Docket No. 110001-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 19 pages 

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company's May 2011 Fuel Filing 

6/20/20 1 1 



Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
and Regulatory Manager 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0781 

Tel850.444.6231 
Fax 650.444.6026 
SDRlTENOQsout hernco.com 

A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

June 20,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commisslon 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 11 0001 -El 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for official filing in the subject docket on behalf of Gulf Power Company are the 
following for the month of May, 201 1 based on actual amounts. 

1. 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

0. 
9. 
10. 

Schedule A1 : 

Schedule A2: 
Schedule A3: 
Schedule A4: 
Schedule A5: 
Schedule A6: 
Schedule A7: 

Schedule A8: 
Schedule A9: 
Schedule A1 2: 

Comparison of Estimated and Actual Fuel and 
Purchased Power Cost Recovery Factor 
Calculation of True-up and Interest Provision 
Generating System Comparative Data by Fuel Type 
System Net Generation and Fuel Cost 
System Generated Fuel Cost Inventory Analysis 
Power Sold 
Purchased Power (Exclusive of Economy Energy 
Purchases) 
Energy Payments to Qualifying Facilities 
Economy Energy Purchases 
Capacity Contracts 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-11-0132-PCO-EI, electronic copies of the same will be 
provided to the parties under separate cover. 

Sincerely, 

nbm 

Enclosures 

cc whclosure: Florida Public Service Commission 

Division of Auditing and Safety 
Michael C. Barrett 

Lynn Deamer 
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Fuel Related Transactions 

Adjustments to Fuel Cost 

Fuel Cost of Purchased Power Schedule A-7 0 

ost of Economy Pur 9,325,O 

Demand & Non Fuel Cost of 
Purchased Power 

Energy Payments to Quali 66,712 

Fuel Cost of Power Sold 

Total Fuel and Net Po 



SCHEDULE A-1 
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SCHEDULE A-2 
PAGElOF3 

CALCULATION OF TRuE4.JP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
GUlF POWER COMPANY 

FOR THE YONTH OF: MAY 201 1 

CURRPCT MONTH 
t DsEmNcE 

ACTUAL 

41,058,035.02 
313.597.1 0 

(3,1CQ.3W.W) 
0~316,190.04 

0.00 
866,71231 

0.00 

3 sales 

4 Juris. Sales ns % of Tdal Ten. Sales 

ESTIMATED AMOUNT 0 % 

(a=) 
0.85 

47-73 
20724 

0.00 
100.00 

0.00 

06.7915 06.8720 (0.0614) (0.W 

PERlOD -TO - DATE 
s DmEREhfcE 

ACTUAL ESTIMATED AMOUNT($) % 

107,610.eeS.04 230,454,356 (32,843,380.08) (14.25) 
1,557,007.40 840,138 71&W.40 85.34 

(@,054,=50) (23,8!iQ,m) 14,8O4,W6.!iO 82.05 
28,502?248.e4 14,Bl.OW 13521.248.64 m.26 

0.00 0 0.00 0.00 



SCHEDULE A-2 
PAGE2OFa 

CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
GULF POWER COMPANY 

FOR THE MONTH OF: MAY 2011 

CURRENT MONTH PERIOD - TO - DATE s OaFwWcE mmEmwc€ 
ACTUAL ESTYATB) &MOUNT@) K 

C. Tnm~pcelarsalion 
1- (249) 215,!33,269.81 214,871,670 665$W.49 0.32 

2a True-Upptwiaion 0.00 (5,761,174.60) (5,761,175) 0.00 0.00 
2b lncenthrePrmrisia, 
3 Juris. Fuel Revenue Appkabie to Perid 

Mud Totel Fuel 6 Nst Power 
4 Tra~~a&m(LineAB) 49WAO5.78 

~ * o o e ~ . e s )  ( 
0.00 0 0.00 



SCHEDULE A-2 
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CALCULATION OF TRUE-UP AND INTEREST PROVISION 
GULF POWER COMPANY 

FOR THE MONTH OF: MAY 2011 

CURRENT MONTH 
I OdFFDlENCE 

ACTUAL ESTNAED AMOUNT(5] z 

( F m  Schedule A-I) 



- 
LIGHTER OIL (BL) 
COAL 
QAS 
GAS (B.L) 
LANDFILL GAS 
OIL - C.T. 

TOTAL (S) - 
LIQHTER OIL 0 0 0 0.00 

9 COAL 2,800,431 3,347,614 (738, 
10 GAS 
11 LANDFILLGAS 
IP OIL - C.T. 
13 TOTAL (MWH) - 
14 LIGHTEROIL (BBL) 8,744 411.22 
15 COAL(T0NS) 
16 GAS (MCF) (1) 10,227,911 8,102,114 1,125,787 12.37 
17 OIL - C.T. (eel) 723 0 - 
18 COAL + GAS B.L. +OIL B.L 6t048v890 0.386183 (3318.543) (95.43) 28,272,630 35,834,537 (7,361,707) 
18 GAS-Generation (1) 2,lOQ,091 1,517,728 581,362 38.96 10,324.455 0,375,177 040,278 10.13 

21 TOTAL (MMBTU) (2.727.18i) Mh06) 38,801,475 45.008,714 (8.408.230) 
20 OIL - C.T. - 0 Q 0 m ).180 !! 4 . r e o U M P P  - 
2p LIQHTER OIL (B.L.) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

25 LANDFILLGAS 022 0.04 
28 OIL - C.T. m 0.00 

23 COAL 70.14 (8.75) 
24 M S  29.84 6.71 

0.00 - 100.00 - Z7 TOTAL (9CMWH) - 
28 UGKTEROIL (WBBL) 10208 14.28 13.07 

8.13 (0.07) (15.82) 
0.00 87.88 100.00 

28 COAL (WON) 110.84 3.81 3.44 
so GAS(SIMCF) (1) 

32 COAL + M S  B.L + OIL B.L 4.87 4.79 0.08 1.67 5.11 4.88 0.22 4.50 
99 GAS -Generation (1) 5.48 

0.00 - 0.00 

38 COAL + GAS B.L + OIL B.L 11,204 10,621 10,645 1 80 1.78 
7,106 6.836 6,706 370 5.52 

38 OIL-C.T. 0 0 0 
3 9  2dE - 38 TOTAL (BTWKWH) 8.751 

40 COAL + M S  B.L +OIL B.L 5.06 5.21 
4.00 4.00 

42 LANDFILLGAS 2.52 2.52 
0.00 0.00 

31 OIL-C.T. ($Bel) - 
5.81 (0.35) (8.02) 5.a 5.05 (0.87) (14.82) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.18 0.00 15.18 100.00 
4.93 5.03 

94 OIL - C.T. - 5.1 1 - - - 96 TOTAL (WMMBTU) 

BTuBuRNED/KwN 

37 GAS - Ganemtion (1) 
41.485 100.00 

0.03 - 3 - 
41 G s  

*3 OIL-C.T. 
4 TOTAL (CKWH) 4.85 - 4.86 - 4.89 - 

Note (1) C.lcuUlon# for Llne 16,10,90,39. and 37 exclm oUW8 CT in &nu Rosa County ~ U M  MCF ~d NMBTVB mm no( M1W. due 10 oontraol rp.cmuwn& 



SYSTEM NET GENERATION AND FUEL COST 
GULF POWER COMPANY 

FOR THE MONTH OF: MAY 2011 

SCHEDULE A 4  



- 
1 wRcMsEs: 
2 UNITS (BBL) 
3 UNITCOST (YBBL) 
4 hMouKT (S) 

5 BURNED: 
6 UNlTS (BBL) 
7 UNITCOST (ma) 
8 AMOUNT (S) 

9 ENLN~INVENTORY: 
10 UNITS (BBL) (33.528) (87.27) 
11 uNrrco8T (YBBL) la66 60.22 48.44 00.44 108.86 m.22 40.44 80.44 
12 AMOUNT (S) 531.448 2,313,614 H.782.088) V7.03). 531.448 2.313.514 (1.782.068) V7.03). 
13 mawma NIA NIA 

EgdL 
14 PURCHASES: 
16 UNITS (TONS) 
18 UNIT COST (WON) 
17 AMOUNT ($1 
i a  BURNED: 
19 UNITS (TONS) 1,671,980 (322.4 

21 AMOUNT (S) 
20 UNITCOST (WON) 

22 ENDllvo INVENTORY: 
23 UNITS (TONS) 
24 UNITCOST (WON) 
25 AMOUNT (5) 
WDAYSSUPPLY 

OAS 
27 PURCHASES: 
28 UNITS (MMBTU) 
29 UNITCOST (SIMMBTU 
30 AMOUNT (5) 

31 BUFINED: 
32 UNITS (MMBTU) 
33 UNITCOST (SIMMETU 
34 .AMOUNT ($1 

36 UNITS (MMBTU) s3e,O36 m,m 100.00 
37 UNITCOST (SIMMBTU) 5.48 100.00 
38 AMOUNT ($1 

35 ENDING INVENTORY: 

C.T. OIL 
39 PuRc)lr4sEs: 
40 UNITS (BBL) * 179 100.00 
41 UNITCOST (Yea) 132.00 100.00 
42 AMOUNT (S) 

43 BURNED: 
44 UNITS (BEL) 0 0 0 0.00 722 0 722 100.00 
45 UNITCOST (SBBL) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
48 AMOUNT ($1 0 0 0 0.00 

47 ENDING lNVEN7VRY : 
48 UNITS (BBL) 
49 UNlTCOST (WBL) 
50 AMOUNT ($) 
51 KtusNmY 



SCHEDULE Ab 
Page 1 ot 2 

1 
2 
3 Qdn on Econ. Sale@ 0.w 0.00 e2ooo 6 2 m  
4 TOTAL ESTIMATED SALES 4.20 431 5,W.W 8$73.000 

11 BPENERQY rhtmlal 
12 CALPINE Eumlnd 
13 CARQILE EMmd 
14 ClTlo ExlMl 
15 CONSTELL Exlanrl 
18 CPL Exmnml 
I 7  DTE Ehrrm 
18 DUKEPWR 

20 EA8TKy Exanml 
21 ENDURE EMmh 
2a E r n R D Y  Exmw 
23 FPC Ellland 
24 FPL Exmllml 
25 JARON Exlomal 
28 JPMVEC Exlmml 
27 KEMQ M 
20 MORGAN Enmur 
29 NCEMC wmal 
30 NCMPAl Exmlul 
31 NRG Eutamal 
32 OPC EMmd 
33 ORLANDO wmnl 
34 PJH EnunaJ 
35 REMC Entad 
98 SCE&G EJmnlal 
37 SEC M m n l  
38 SEPA Exlsmpl 
98 WELL EMmal 
40 TAL Entarml 
41 T U  E M d  
42 TECO Emwnd 
43 TVA Extemnl 
44 WRI E h W  
45 h r :  Flw*Thn, Energy 
48 SEPA 
47 Eo~mmy Enmgy S a h  Gah (1) 
48 Olhr mnuctbnr I n o m  uy. 

ie  UOLEEN 

49 TOTAL ACTUAL SALES 

A G W  
SsolJltm mComp.nv lmsrohrnpr 
6 A.E.C. Enunrl 
7 AECl ExbtnaJ 
8 AEP Examal 
9 AMERENEM M r m l  
i o  maim ExIMMl 

1286se.m 135.871242 mmm om 0.00 Q 0 
1Ol.889.243 198,824,722 55,258,521 1.62 1.81 9.109se 3,137.81; 

50.594.243 
3581 

198,824,722 
0.00 

(es,W,47e) (2.58) 
(so.@) (81.43) 

(2.87) (2.899.801) 
(63.84) (47.73) 



SCHEDULE A 4  
h g e P o t 2  

POWER SOLD 
(IULF POWER COMPANY 

MONTH OF: MAY 2011 

ACTUAL 
5 3-compMv-h.nge .59 8.4QO.921 8.- 
8 A.E.C. Mrrul a4 44838 58 
7 MCI  Exwml 
8 AEP E M m l  
9 AMERENEM Emnvl 
10 ARCUGHT Exwnl 
11 BPENERGY Emnvl 
12 CKPlNE Extrnvl 
13 CAROLE Exletla 
14 ClTM Ex*nul 
1 s  CONSTELL Wrrml 
18 CPL GmmU 
17 DTE Emnul 
18 DUKEPWR ex la^ 
19 W E E N  Exdrrvl 
20 mTKY utrm 
21 ENDURE Extrm 
22 ENTERDY ExletMl 
23m Extmmal 
a, FPL Envnr 
25 JARON Ex!wmi 
28 JPMVEC EXWlUi 
27 KEMG Emmal 
20 MORGAN Gmllal 
29 NCEMC Extrnml 
30 NCMPAl Extor& 
31 NRQ Exmrml 
32 OPC Ealwml 
33 ORLANDO E*M.l 
34 PJY Exmrml 980,517 2.73 
3.5 REMC EmtUnd 3.015 5.79 
38 SCEhG ExlMlu 1,423m 4.01 
37 9Ec Ertrll%l 
38 SEPA ExtrrIMl 
39 SHELL Wmal 
40 TAL Giemcll 
41 Tu ExDm 
42 TECO E8iOtlUl 
4 3 N A  Wnul 35-8 51,047 
44 WRI Emmsl 
45 LUS: nnv-ThN EWW 
48 SEPA 
47 Eunomy EMW SaIm &in (1) 
4 8 o t h r r ~ ~ O ~ . d / .  
49 TOTAL ACTUAL SALES 

50 DIHonvwr In Amount 
51 Dlfhma In Parcent 

189,412,811 848,078,524 (4aS.eaSJls) (2.80) (2.99) (14804.978) (l&E72.147) 
28.34 0.w (Terne) (ee.8'l) (71.88) (62.0s) (64,W) 



(EXCLUSIVE OF ECO ENERGY PURCHASES) 
FOR THE MONTH OF: MAY 2Ml 

SCHEDULE A-7 

NONE 

ACNAL: 



SCHEDULE A-8 
ENERGY PAYMENT TO QU 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
FOR THE MONTH O F  MAY 2071 



SCHEDULE A-9 

CHASED FROM 

.36 13,133,000 

ED PURCHASES 



SCHEWLEA-12 
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SCHEDULE &j2 
PME2oF2 



BEFORE THE MM 

IN R E  Fuel and Purchased Power Cost ) 
Rsoowry Ckum with Generating ) 
Performance Incentlve Factor 1 Docket No.: 11MW)l-EI 

Jennifer Crawford, Sr. Attorney 

FL Public Service Commission 

- 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregdng was fumlshed by Electronic mall this 20th day of June, 201 1, on the folowing: 
John T. Bumett 
Dianne M. Triplett Senior Attorney Offlce of General Counsel 
Progress Energy Service Co. 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg FL 33733-4042 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Post Office Drawer 1657 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
a w @ o m a i  1.c- 

John T. Butler, Esq. 

Paula K. Brown 

P. 0. Box 111 

Randy B. Miller Esq. Mr. Thomas A. Qeoffroy 
White Springs Agricultural 
Chemicals a Electric Co. PO Box 3395 
PO Box 300 

White Springs, FL 32096 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Florida Public Utilities Company 

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 Ausley & McMullen 

Tallahassee FL 32302 
15483 Southeast 78* Street P. 0. Box 391 tcleoffrov8Dfouc.com - 

bkeatinaOaunster.com - 
Vicki Kaufrnan JR. Kelly James W. Brew 
Jon Moyle P. Christensen F. Alvin Taylor 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle PA 
11 8 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 Office of Public Counsel r 

w v i e @ ~ w . ~ m  

C. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsei 

Brickfield, Burchette, et ai., P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., Nw 

law.corr\ -5201 

Karen S. White, Staff Attorney 
AFLSNJACL-ULGSC Oftice of General Counsel 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-531 9 

Lisa Bennett 

FL Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd - QBtyndall.af.mil Tallahassee, FI 32399-0850 Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

Florida Bar No. 007G5 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627589 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 -2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 


